SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 12 September 2011
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Colette Scheermeyer
OUR REF: 9/2/263/0018

Mr W Fourie

PGS Heritage & Grave Relocation Consultants
906 Bergarend Street

Waverley East

1086

Dear Mr Fourie
PERMIT: No. 80/11/04/002/51

Thank you for settling your permit application fee with SAHRA. | attach as requested
a permit to undertake mapping and limited test excavation of an lron Age site,
SMO001 (Tower 198), an early and Middle Stone Age site, SM002 (Tower 190-191),
SMO003 (Tower 139), on the farms August Mokgatle 302 and Portion 3 of the farm
Kafferskraal 133JQ, in the Rustenburg District, North-West Province. We have noted
these sites will be impacted by the placement of pylons for the proposed 400kV
Spitskop-Marang transmission line.

The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Nonofho Ndobochani
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



